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DEPARTMENT OF
   DANCE                                                                                                             RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 92521-0328

(951) 827-7134   FAX:  (951) 827-4651

TO:
Chair, Department of Dance

FROM:

RE:
Appointment of Ph.D. Written Qualifying Exams Committee

I have discussed the dissertation project and its general content with Professor   

who has agreed to act as chair of my Written Qualifying Exams Committee. I have also spoken with 
Professors 

about serving as the other members of the committee, and they have consented to do so, as indicated by their signatures below.  Therefore, I request that you appoint these professors as members of my Written Qualifying Exams Committee.
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Student’s Signature
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       Committee Approvals


Committee Chair 

        


          Committee Chair’s Approval


      Date


Committee Member 2 



          Committee Member 2 Consent

      Date


Committee Member 3 



          Committee Member 3 Consent

      Date


Committee Member 4 


          
          Committee Member 4 Consent

      Date

Committee Member 5 (Optional)


          Committee Member 5 Consent

      Date

Graduate Advisor’s Approval
  
   Date  
File with Graduate Program Assistant

